

STIJN WINDIG

Date of birth: 16 juni 1974
Place of birth: Haarlem
Home Address: Louise de Colignystraat 28 1901 TN Castricum The Netherlands
tel: +31 6 41512734
E-mail: stijn.windig@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Enthusiastic, driven 3D / Concept artist with a background in traditional media. Graduated at the Royal Academy of Arts in the Hague majoring in Fine Arts. Afterwards gained a Master degree at the Academy of Arts in Utrecht on the subject of Image and Media Technology.
15+ years of experience in 3D animation and digital content creation.

My goal is to continually improve as an artist, and push myself and others around me to create beautiful things.

I am available for freelance opportunities, contract work, and full time employment.

WORK EXPERIENCE

I'm currently a full time freelance visual development and animation artist. I work on pitches, card games, commercials, feature animation and film, VR, video games and books.

2013-now	Freelance independent animation and concept artist
2013-2016	Teacher 3D animation at HKU Art academy.
2012-2013	Senior Artist/ project leader / concept artist at NMTrix Animation Studios
2001-2011	Founder / Lead Artist Lemonade Animation
1999-2001	Animator and graphics artist at IJsfontein Interactive

EDUCATION

1996-1999	Academy of Arts in Utrecht, Image and Media Technology, Master degree in Interactive Media
1992-1996	Royal Academy of Arts in the Hague, majoring in Fine Arts
1986-1992	VWO / Montessori Lycaemum Amsterdam

SKILLS

- 2D / 3D concept art / visual development
- Illustration
- 3D modeling
- 3D character animation
- Shading /lighting
- Compositing
- Storyboarding
- Motion Design
- Direction
- Project Management

ONLINE:

<https://www.stijnwindig.com>

<https://nl.linkedin.com/in/stijnwindig>

<https://www.artstation.com/artist/stijn>

- 2015 Storyboard and consultancy for 'Free bird', 30 min. animated show by order of Corrino productions.
- 2015 Production and development ADE music festival campaign design
- 2010 Leader for Asian Film Festival, by order of Asian Film Festival
- 2009 4 Augmented Reality advertisements for MTS, by order of J.Walter Thompson agency
- 2009 Miscellaneous moodfilms/ motion graphics for MTS, Russian telecombusiness, by order of JWT
- 2007 Stereoscopic 3D animation film about the evolution of Twente, by order of Museumstudio
- 2007 Design poster, map and website graphics for Mysteryland festival, by order of ID&T
- 2006 Intofilm and posters for Inqontroll event of Qdance
- 2006 Intofilm for Sony PSP – videogame Stateshift by order of Engine Games
- 2006 2 short 3D animation films by order of Bavaria, whole production from concept to film
- 2005 Design of TMF Awards 2005, by order of TMF, Leader, bumpers, wipes and promo's and extracted commercials

PUBLICATIONS

- 2012 Featured in Expose 10, artbook by Ballistic Publishing
- 2012 Jacob's Lament playing at NFF, HAFF, KLIK!, Interfilm Berlin, Festival International des Tres Courts and featured in TRIBE magazine
- 2001 'Robots' Featured full spread in 3D Total magazine.

